
RE: NFG flyer

From McKean, Thomas <Thomas.McKean@town.barnstable.ma.us>
on behalf of
Health <Health@town.barnstable.ma.us>

Date Thu 11/13/2025 11:51 AM

To Buzby, Maureen <mbuzby@CityofMelrose.org>; Lewis, Barry <BLewis@yarmouth.ma.us>; Niederberger, Riley <RNiederberger@yarmouth.ma.us>; Health <Health@town.barnstable.ma.us>

Cc Bob Collett <bcollett@capecod.gov>; Bob Collett (bcollett@barnstablecounty.org) <bcollett@barnstablecounty.org>

Attention!: This email originates outside of the organization. Do not open attachments or click links unless you are sure this email is from a known sender and you know the content is safe. Call the sender to verify if unsure. Otherwise delete this email.

Thank you

I sent the flyer to the Chairman of the Board of Health (Town of Barnstable).

Sincerely

Thomas McKean

From: Buzby, Maureen <mbuzby@CityofMelrose.org>

Sent: Thursday, November 13, 2025 10:41 AM

To: BLewis@yarmouth.ma.us; RNiederberger@yarmouth.ma.us; Health <Health@town.barnstable.ma.us>

Subject: FW: NFG flyer

Importance: High

As promised, here's The Ten Things To Know about NFG flyer we use to talk with folks about NFG. There's a QR code that takes you to a Northeastern University Public Health Policy Advocacy Institute webpage.

Best,

Maureen

Maureen Buzby
Regional Tobacco Prevention Program
562 Main Street
Melrose, MA 02176
781-979-4158

****CITY OF MELROSE PUBLIC RECORDS NOTICE: Please be advised that the Massachusetts Attorney General has determined that email is a public record unless the content of the email falls within one of the stated exemptions under the Massachusetts Public Records Laws.****

****CITY OF MELROSE PUBLIC RECORDS NOTICE: Please be advised that the Massachusetts Attorney General has determined that email is a public record unless the content of the email falls within one of the stated exemptions under the Massachusetts Public Records Laws.****

RE: NFG flyer

From Buzby, Maureen <mbuzby@CityofMelrose.org>

Date Thu 11/13/2025 12:40 PM

To Health <Health@town.barnstable.ma.us>; Lewis, Barry <BLewis@yarmouth.ma.us>; Niederberger, Riley <RNiederberger@yarmouth.ma.us>

Cc Bob Collett <bcollett@capecod.gov>; Bob Collett (bcollett@barnstablecounty.org) <bcollett@barnstablecounty.org>

Attention!: This email originates outside of the organization. Do not open attachments or click links unless you are sure this email is from a known sender and you know the content is safe. Call the sender to verify if unsure. Otherwise delete this email.

Thank you. Looking forward to working with you and your team as well as with Yarmouth!

From: McKean, Thomas <Thomas.McKean@town.barnstable.ma.us> **On Behalf Of** Health

Sent: Thursday, November 13, 2025 11:52 AM

To: Buzby, Maureen <mbuzby@CityofMelrose.org>; BLewis@yarmouth.ma.us; RNiederberger@yarmouth.ma.us; Health <Health@town.barnstable.ma.us>

Cc: Bob Collett <bcollett@capecod.gov>; Bob Collett (bcollett@barnstablecounty.org) <bcollett@barnstablecounty.org>

Subject: RE: NFG flyer

Thank you

I sent the flyer to the Chairman of the Board of Health (Town of Barnstable).

Sincerely

Thomas McKean

From: Buzby, Maureen <mbuzby@CityofMelrose.org>

Sent: Thursday, November 13, 2025 10:41 AM

To: BLewis@yarmouth.ma.us; RNiederberger@yarmouth.ma.us; Health <Health@town.barnstable.ma.us>

Subject: FW: NFG flyer

Importance: High

As promised, here's The Ten Things To Know about NFG flyer we use to talk with folks about NFG. There's a QR code that takes you to a Northeastern University Public Health Policy Advocacy Institute webpage.
Best,
Maureen

Maureen Buzby
Regional Tobacco Prevention Program
562 Main Street
Melrose, MA 02176
781-979-4158

****CITY OF MELROSE PUBLIC RECORDS NOTICE: Please be advised that the Massachusetts Attorney General has determined that email is a public record unless the content of the email falls within one of the stated exemptions under the Massachusetts Public Records Laws.****

****CITY OF MELROSE PUBLIC RECORDS NOTICE: Please be advised that the Massachusetts Attorney General has determined that email is a public record unless the content of the email falls within one of the stated exemptions under the Massachusetts Public Records Laws.****

****CITY OF MELROSE PUBLIC RECORDS NOTICE: Please be advised that the Massachusetts Attorney General has determined that email is a public record unless the content of the email falls within one of the stated exemptions under the Massachusetts Public Records Laws.****

****CITY OF MELROSE PUBLIC RECORDS NOTICE: Please be advised that the Massachusetts Attorney General has determined that email is a public record unless the content of the email falls within one of the stated exemptions under the Massachusetts Public Records Laws.****

FW: NFG flyer

From Buzby, Maureen <mbuzby@CityofMelrose.org>

Date Thu 11/13/2025 10:41 AM

To Lewis, Barry <BLewis@yarmouth.ma.us>; Niederberger, Riley <RNiederberger@yarmouth.ma.us>;
health@town.barnstable.ma.us <health@town.barnstable.ma.us>

 1 attachment (861 KB)

English Feature Article Educational Poster in Green Lined Style.pdf;

Attention!: This email originates outside of the organization. Do not open attachments or click links unless you are sure this email is from a known sender and you know the content is safe. Call the sender to verify if unsure. Otherwise delete this email.

As promised, here's The Ten Things To Know about NFG flyer we use to talk with folks about NFG. There's a QR code that takes you to a Northeastern University Public Health Policy Advocacy Institute webpage.

Best,

Maureen

Maureen Buzby
Regional Tobacco Prevention Program
562 Main Street
Melrose, MA 02176
781-979-4158

****CITY OF MELROSE PUBLIC RECORDS NOTICE: Please be advised that the Massachusetts Attorney General has determined that email is a public record unless the content of the email falls within one of the stated exemptions under the Massachusetts Public Records Laws.****

****CITY OF MELROSE PUBLIC RECORDS NOTICE: Please be advised that the Massachusetts Attorney General has determined that email is a public record unless the content of the email falls within one of the stated exemptions under the Massachusetts Public Records Laws.****